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Memorandum 22-059

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL

FROM: RENEE KRAUSE, MMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

DATE: APRIL 6, 2022

SUBJECT: NEW LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR HOMESLICE PIZZA #6040 AND A RENEWAL

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR THE ELKS LODGE #2127

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the AMCO Board of a new liquor license application and a liquor license
renewal application for the following businesses within the City of Homer:

NEW APPLICATION: RENEWAL:
License Type: Restaurant Eating Place/Public License Type: Club
Convenience Seasonal License #: 367
License #: 6040 DBA Name: BPO Elks Lodge #2127
DBA Name: Homeslice Pizza Service Location: 215 W Jenny Way
Service Location: 4246 Homer Spit Road, #4 Homer, AK 99603
Homer, AK 99603 Licensee: BPO Elks Lodge #2127
Licensee: Voglco, LLC Contact Person: Jan C Jonker
Contact Person: Mary Vogl

RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the new liquor license and liquor license renewal
applications.

Fiscal Note: Revenues.



